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Mr. K. V. Seyfrit, Director, Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 QE? 5‘979
Arlington, Texas 76012

- ——————

SUBJECT: Waterford SES Unit 3

Docket No. 50-382

Construction Deficiency Report No. 11
Switchgear Breaker Position Switch
Operator Defect

Dear Mr. Seyfrit:

As discussed with your Mr. Stewart, the planned modifications of the

GE switchgear breaker position switch operators will be delayed due to

a slippage in the schedule requirements of the GE technical representative.
We have received the operators on site and expect replacement installation
to commence in December. We now expect to be able to complete all work
and submit the final report by March 31, 1979. _

Yours very truly,

D. L. Aswell

\)

DIA/TFG/grf

cc: Direccor
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dire:tor

Office of Managemen*

Information and Program Cortrcl

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

" 80021g0 2 RE
i 205 S e Sl A TS



